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          Questions & Answers for Bid 25-033
TV CARTS


Q1. 	Can you tell me what the Brand Name and model # is for the base unit for the specifications 

A1.   	The Bid does not require or specify a specific brand. 
	 
Q2. 	When is the expected delivery timeframe on the carts to the awarded vendor? 	
A2.  	The requested delivery is 30 days after an award is approved. 

Q3. 	Could you please confirm the exact shipping address?
A3. 	Omaha Public Schools, Distribution Center, 4515 S. 68th St, Omaha NE 68117-1008
	 
Q4.  	 Splitting a stacked pallet shipment and moving upper-level TVs to separate pallets: What is considered “upper level	
A4. 	The top level of the stack pallet.

Q5. 	Which level/layer of boxes is the first one considered “upper level

A5. 	The top level of the stack pallet.	


Q6. 	The description also says that empty pallets are to be provided by both the contractor and OPS staff, but how many will OPS staff provide and how many will the contractor need to supply?	
A6. 	The awarding bidder will coordinate with our Warehouse Supervisor.

Q7. 	Once driver unloads, will they need to remove all products from pallet and inspect the outside of the boxes only?
A7. 	Vendor will be required to facilitate the unloading, unpacking, and inspecting of all TV Carts.
	 
Q8. 	Will this all be done in the dock area where they are unloaded or in another area?
A8.  	Inside the warehouse staging area.

Q9. 	Does the warehouse have a loading dock?
A9. 	Yes.
	 
Q10. 	Does the site have a pallet jack for unloading?	
A10. 	Yes

Q11. 	Is call ahead required?   
A11.  	Yes (preferred) 


Q12. 	Will it be a multiple-floor delivery?
	
A12. 	No


Q13. 	When it says “weight of equal to or greater than 58lbs” can you confirm they mean that of the monitor 
and not the stand itself?
A13. 	Confirmed – this refers to the weight of the TV/Monitor.
Q14. 	Can the product be shipped to our warehouse and repalletized before being brought to the OPS 
distribution center, or does it need to be repalletized at the OPS distribution center?	
A14. 	Any delivery plans can be discussed with the warehouse manager following that award. 



Q15. 	VESA Screw Depth: 19-21 - Includes M8x25 mm screw mounting hardware, 4mm difference, but this includes washers to account for this. Is this suitable to OPS or not?	
A15. 	Bids should comply with listed requirements, including screw length.

Q16. 	Is section 3.” meaning that we will need to deliver to the warehouse, then divide the pallets as necessary 
for how they will be delivered to schools? If so, how many schools will these be divided amongst? If not, could you please clarify?
A16. 	Yes. There are approximately 65 locations.

Q17. 	Does the 4515 South 68th Street delivery location require a lift gate or inside delivery? 
A17. 	No.

Q18. 	Could you please clarify if the requested estimated 734 TV carts.	
A18.   	734 is the approximate quantity. 

Q19. 	Will there be an upfront purchase or will the estimated amount be ordered in multiple orders?  
	
A19. 	All will be purchased at the same time.



 Q21. 	Can we quote more than one manufacturer for the subject bid?
	
A21.    	Yes.
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